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STATE OF MAINE
ONE HUNDRED AND THIRTIETH LEGISLATURE
COMMITTEE ON HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Senator Catherine E. Breen, Senate Chair
Representative Teresa S. Pierce, House Chair
Joint Standing Committee on Appropriations and Financial Affairs

FROM: Senator Ned Claxton, Senate Chair ~ N¢ @\) Y
Representative Michele Meyer, House Chair A (A
Joint Standing Committee on Health and Human Services

DATE: April 4, 2022

RE: Priorities for bills on Appropriations Table

Pursuant to Joint Rule 314(7), we are reporting our committee’s priorities for final passage of
bills reported out of our committee that are now on the Appropriations Table. Attached are the
responses of both cancuses.

100 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, MAINE (4333-0100 TELEPHONE 207.287-1692






Broome, Anna

R e
—~From: Meyer, Michele fg
N Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 8:01 AM
To: Broome, Anna; Claxton, Ned; Perry, Anne; Stover, Holly; Madigan, Colieen; Craven, '
Margaret; Baldacci, Joe; Zager, Sam
Subject: HHD Democrats/ AFA priorities

Good Morning,

Thank you for sending your priorities to the Chairs. After a review and ranking of the results of that polling, the

following 12 bills are prioritized and this list will be sent on to AFA. Our Republican committee colleagues
have formulated a list as well.

Our committee has heard, worked, and voted out scores of important LDs and prioritizing is no easy task. If a

bill you prioritized on your own list did not make this one, please continue to advocate for it's funding with our
colleagues on AFA. They want to hear from you.

Ned and | thank you for the incredibly thoughtful and diligent committee work over the course of a most
unusual 130th. We have been honored to serve alongside you.

Michele

372, 1501, 393, 1850, 485, 1993,1994, 1787, 85,972,533, 1868

Representative Michele Meyer

Maine House District 2 (Eliot, parts of Kittery & So.Berwick)
House Chair, Joint Committee on Health & Human Services
207.438.9197 Mobile: 603.834.8549

Please be advised that any information sent to me in my capacity as a legistator may become a matter of public record as indicated in the
Maine Freedom of AccessACt. Information that you wish to keep confidentiai should not be Included In email correspondence.







Broome, Anna
S

- From: Moore, Marianne
EriBent: Monday, April 4, 2022 %:22 AM
To: Broome, Anna; Senft, Samuel
Cc: Claxton, Ned; Meyer, Michele; Javner, Kathy; Griffin, Abigail; Connor, Jon; Lemelin,
Michael
Subject: Re: HHS Approps table priorities - what do you want to do?

Good morning!

Let's try this again...

The HHS GOP Caucus met this morning and identified the following 10 bills to be our priorities, staying in line
with the Committee's priorities as it relates to Child Welfare and Mental Health:

LD 1501
LD 1553
LD 250

LD 684

LD 1360

LD 485
LD 85
LD 1204
LD 1868
LD 1787
Sen. Marianne Moore
Rep. Kathy Javner
Rep. Abigail Griffin

Rep. Jon Connor
Rep. Michael Lemelin

Senator Marianne Moore
28 St Croix Dr.
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